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PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

GUARANTY BANK BUILDING

P.O.BOX 2097 + DENVER 1, COLORADO

DENVER PRODUCTION November 28, 1958
DIVISION

E. W. BRAKE
DIVISION PRODUCTION MANAGER

United States Department
of the Iaterior

Geological Survey

P. 0. Box 965

Parmington, New Mexico

Attention Mr. Jerry W. Lomg

Gentlemen:
Re: Jicarilla Wo. 85-3
SW/4 Sectiomn 17-29W-2W
Rio Arriba Couaty, New Mexico
Jicarilla Cemtract No. 29

Your letter of Movember 13, 1958, indicated that the Smith
Brilling Company bhas defaulted in submitting reports om the subject well.
Inasmuch as Gulf 0il Corperatiem is the lessee of recerd, we herewith
attach Sumdry Reports prepared from informatiem comtained in our scout-
ing reports.

Further dispositiomn of the well is being resolved at this
time, amd our productiom superintemdent has been imstructed te imspect
the presemt condition of the locatiom. Wl will sdvise you in the mear
future of our decision regarding the well.

Very truly yours,

ORIGINAL SIGNED &Y
E: W. BRAKE

E. W. Brake
FDR:bs

A::aeh-cnt

‘/c/c: Rew Mexico 0il & Gas
Conservation Commission
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